

Stanford



Shweta S. Namjoshi MD MPH CNSC

Clinical Assistant Professor, Pediatrics - Gastroenterology

CLINICAL OFFICES

- **Pediatric Gastroenterology**

750 Welch Rd Ste 116

Palo Alto, CA 94304

Tel (650) 723-5070 Fax (650) 498-5608

- **Pediatric Gastroenterology Clinic**

730 Welch Rd 2nd Fl

Palo Alto, CA 94304

Tel (650) 721-2250 Fax (650) 725-1481

Bio

BIO

Dr. Namjoshi specializes in the care and support of children with intestinal failure on home parenteral nutrition (PN). Her research interests include long term outcomes for patients on home PN, iron in gastrointestinal diseases, renal and bone health in intestinal failure, clinical pathologic correlates in intestinal failure, and the assessment of congenital enteropathies.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Pediatric Gastroenterology
- Long term outcomes in intestinal failure
- Congenital onset diarrhea and enteropathy (CODEs)
- Nutrition support and intestinal rehabilitation
- Intestinal failure
- Micronutrient transport and absorption
- Intestinal transplant

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Assistant Professor, Pediatrics - Gastroenterology
- Member, Maternal & Child Health Research Institute (MCHRI)

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Medical Director Intestinal Rehabilitation & Nutrition Support, Lucile Packard Children's Hospital, (2020- present)
- Medical Director Children's Home Pharmacy, Lucile Packard Children's Hospital, (2020- present)

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Mission Zero award nominee, Lucile Packard Children's Hospital (2020)
- High Value Innovation Challenge award winner, Lucile Packard Children's Hospital (2019)
- UCLA Children's Discovery and Innovation Institute Fellow's Research Support Award, UCLA CDI (2018-2019)
- NIH Fellowship Training Grant T32DK07180, NIH (2017-2019)
- Housestaff Quality Improvement Award, UCLA (2014)
- Resident Research Award, UCLA (2014)
- Dean's Merit Scholarship, University of Southern California (2002-2006)

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Committee Member, NASPGHAN Nutrition Committee (2019 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Residency: UCLA Pediatric Residency (2014) CA
- Board Certification, Pediatric Gastroenterology, Hepatology, & Nutrition , American Board of Pediatrics (2019)
- Fellowship: UCLA Pediatric Gastroenterology Fellowship (2019) CA
- Board Certification: Pediatrics, American Board of Pediatrics (2014)
- Medical Education: Penn State College of Medicine Registrar (2011) PA

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Long-Term Dietary Changes in Subjects with Glucose Galactose Malabsorption Secondary to Biallelic Mutations of SLC5A1.** *Digestive diseases and sciences*
Chan, A. P., Namjoshi, S. S., Jardack, P. M., Maloney, L., Ardjmand, A., Jackson, N. N., Martin, M. G.
2021
- **SARS-CoV2 Infection in Children with Liver Transplant and Native Liver Disease: An International Observational Registry Study.** *Journal of pediatric gastroenterology and nutrition*
Kehar, M. n., Ebel, N. H., Ng, V. L., Baquero, J. E., Leung, D. H., Slowik, V. n., Ovchinsky, N. n., Shah, A. A., Arnon, R. n., Miloh, T. n., Gupta, N. n., Mohammad, S. n., Kogan-Liberman, et al
2021
- **Initial Presentation of a Pediatric Intestinal Pseudo-Obstruction Episode After SARS-CoV-2 Virus (COVID-19) Infection** *JPGN Reports*
Herdes, R., Cagil, Y., Namjoshi, S. S., Hassan, M.
2021
- **Initial Presentation of a Pediatric Intestinal Pseudo-Obstruction Episode After SARS-CoV-2 Virus (COVID-19) Infection.** *JPGN reports*
Herdes, R. E., Cagil, Y., Namjoshi, S., Hassan, M.
2021; 2 (2): e059
- **Early Intervention and Resolution of Pediatric Intestinal Pseudo-Obstruction in Systemic Lupus Erythematosus: A Pediatric Case Report** *JPGN Reports*
Hsu, D., Khalsa, U. J., Hassan, M., Sandborg, C., Namjoshi, S. S.
2021; 2 (1)
- **Visual Diagnosis: Anal Mass in a 3-year-old Boy.** *Pediatrics in review*
Ogbonnaya, S. A., Namjoshi, S. S.
2020; 41 (2): e4-e7
- **Anemia of Inflammation in Patients with Intestinal Failure on Home Parenteral Nutrition** *SN Compr. Clin. Med.*
Namjoshi, S. S., Farkas, C., Jackson, N., Reyen, L. E., Baldivia, P. S., Vargas, J. H., Venick, R. S., Weng, P. L., Hanudel, M. R., Ganz, T., Wozniak, L.

2020

- **A Novel Case of Carcinoid Tumor in a Pediatric Patient With Short Bowel Syndrome Secondary to Gastroschisis** *JPGN Reports*
Huang, A., Montiel-Esparza, R., Scott, G., Martin, B., Bruzoni, M., Kadapakkam, M., Namjoshi, S. S.
2020; 1 (2)
- **Development of gastrointestinal function.** *Pediatric Nutrition*
Namjoshi, S. S., Martin, M. G.
edited by Kleinman, R. E., Greer, F. R.
American Academy of Pediatrics.2019; 8th: 17–56
- **Nutrition Deficiencies in Children With Intestinal Failure Receiving Chronic Parenteral Nutrition** *JOURNAL OF PARENTERAL AND ENTERAL NUTRITION*
Namjoshi, S. S., Muradian, S., Bechtold, H., Reyen, L., Venick, R. S., Marcus, E. A., Vargas, J. H., Wozniak, L. J.
2018; 42 (2): 427–35
- **Flu vaccinations among general population inmates in a large urban jail, Los Angeles, 2007-08** *Journal of the American Correctional Association*
Namjoshi, S. S., Nelson, A., Kodagoda, D., Tadrous, M., Miranda, A., Kamara, F., Arslanian, H., Malek, M.
2008: 21-28
- **Off-label marketing: a primer for physicians & policy makers.**
Namjoshi, S. S., Wen, L. S.
AMSA Online Publication. Reston, VA.
2005